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Shiau Chan tLlEHAutu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 4:48 PM

To: Carrine Leong

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SMJB456) - OD AIG - SURVEYED 20 JUNE 19
Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $5,924.16 before excess 51,000.00 & G5T and 4 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (M5} | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: fzsfi-3501 | email: gsiewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{408531)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine leong@premiumauto.com. sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 4:21 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FINAL REVISION - SMI8456) - OD AIG - SURVEYED 20 JUNE 19
Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $5924.16 @ 4 days of repair.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
lia¥ee Yap
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd mag s e

55 Libi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 1. +65 6841 1183

e, |layes yap@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2E1 Alexandra Road S-ngspure 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Qo

Audi ondemand
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Shiau Chan SLI{KAutn]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 4:49 FM

To: '‘Claims’

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMJ B456 J - DOA : 16/06/2019
Dear Troy,

Please be informed that the excess of above vehicle is 51,000.00,

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultanis Pte Lud

Phone; 6a56-3561 | email: slewsc@lkkouto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 2:54 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMJ B456 ) - DOA : 16/06/2019

Dear TRoy,

Received with thanks,

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emnil: siewsc@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 2:32 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LEKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>

Ce: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMJ 8456 J - DOA : 16/06/2019

Hi Shiau Chan,

Here the attachment for your information.

Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jkegse sz
5% Libi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659
p. +65 B3IBE 2323 d. +65 67689911 f, «65 6841 1183



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregiﬁtratinn Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
1663H

SMJB8456)

No

21 Jun 2019

AUDI

Q7 2.0 TFSI QU (252 BHP)
Black

2018

CYRO76287
WAUZZZ4M2KDO007460
185.0 kW (248 bhp)
$60,161.00

22 Mar 2019

22 Mar 2019

0

$80,290.00

Yes
21 Mar 2029
$60,217.00

21 Mar 2029

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10

$39,401.00
$38,415.00
$98,632.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jun 2019
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Piasse report EUr!E[‘!rr the delmils of the acoxien| 1o speed up The doma prooess

2. This Form must be comphsted by the Policybolder andion the Authonsed Driver

3. information provided must be as truthiul and socurals as possible. Sy willul mesmspreseniation or witholding of matenal facts may sllow newranoe comosnise 1o
repudiate policy hatulty -

4, The ssus and accaptance of this Form by Insurance companies & nol an admission of palicy kabily on e pan af (he insurancs campanias

&, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for iInvestigation.

fi. Thin report will be forsarded ty he mewrers of e GUA Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Inturance Associnton of Smgapars | GIA) for
archeving and thal copias of this report will, for & Tes, be made availsble upon spplication by rieresisd parties

T. By the lndgament of this por jo the insuremn, you hereby consan| o the archiving of this mepor 8l he centre and o copies of he repor being mads availabie
aforesand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidenl

Country/State of Loss

17/06/2019 16:59

16/06/2019 12:30

JUST BEFORE EXIT TA ON CTE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number SMJB458.)
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LYRECO (SINGPORE) PTE LTD
Co Reg No 200501663H

Email Address NOEMAIL

Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No

(LOCAL) +65-91808095
OFFICE-21808085

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer AUDI
Model Q7 2.0TFSIQU

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vahicla?

If No. Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleal Pollcy

Paolicy Number
Cover Note Numbar
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800080331

PETIT EP LIENARD JORDANE JOSSE JACQUELINE
G5030625P

30/08/1875

INDDOR

26/05/2011

8 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS

FEMALE

ILOCAL ) +65-84985171

OTHERS-B4985171
JORDANE_PETIT@HOTMAILCOM

Page 1 of 20



Address 1B MOUNT PLEASANT DRIVE
Posicode 298383

Was driver an employee of lhe Insured's Company YES

It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own .
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIBION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Wealher Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in tha accidant

Was any body injured in tha Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any ather material or proparty damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciling/offering acciden! claims assistance.

Numbear of Passangars (Including Drivar) 1
Passenger 1 NAME LIENARD JULIETTE
GENDER FEMALE

Passenger 2 MNAME LIENARD FELIX
GENDER MALE

Passanger 3 NAME LIENARD COLESTIN
GENDER MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution givan? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

DRIVING ON CTE TOWARD CITY (JUST BEFORE EXIT 7A) ON LANE 2 WITH HEAVY TRAFFIC, | STARTED A MOVE TO
LANE 3. THE CAR COMING FROM BEHIND ON LANE 3 SEEMED TO BE FAR ENOUGH TO ENGAGE MY CAR TO THIS
MOVE. BUT THE TAXI WAS GOING VERY FAST ESPECIALLY FOR A HEAVY TRAFFIC DAY, MY CAR SIDE SWIPED THE
CAR COMING FROM THE LEFT. THE RIGHT SIDE OF THE OTHER VEHICLE WAS DAMAGED. NOCBODY WAS INJURED,

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for attachment? YES

Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was thare any audio recorded? NO \
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number SHD1B46P

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicla Category TAXI

Mame of Drver HO KHET YEOW (JEREMY)

Page 2 af 20



NRIC/Passport Numbar 516393610

Contact Number B36B2730
Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage SIDE SWIPE

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pege 3 of 20
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Farm must be the Pol older and/or the )

3. information provided must be s truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy llability on the part of the insurance
companies.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made avallable aforesald.

£. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agres and consent that:

[a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect. use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Informatian to all Irsurer]s) whio have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers®], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(il processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/ar dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

() administering my claims (including the mailing of carrespondence, statements, involces, reports or natices to me,
which could imvolve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a3 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(vl complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims. [collectively the
“Purposes”)

(B) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclase and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Persanal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims

(&) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed;

(i} toall insurers and/or amy other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

Policyholder's Signature Orbeer's Signature 'll'purt Centre rmuwuﬂ‘ Signature
Date & Time: (I driver is not the policyholder) H oW 5}'\1
Date & Time:

HRIL’;"F Hu_q,s[w}u 7
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IAWe declare the foregoing particulars are true |1'.|| E'u'l:'hrll.':-n-nct - ]
LY s
Pollcyholder's Signature Oriver's kq;nature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Sgnature
Date & Time: (if driver 5 not the policyholder| > Marme:- QH WSy
pae&Time: () € £ Zc 1) NRIC/FIN No {){E{HH ) i




Psu- ‘ﬂﬁ L

_ ﬁl’.’-‘-' 2;%.
pare : [(][E] IEDIEI.D. | TIME: [E!EI DBH“I

Exact Locatiom of Accident :

Vehicle Registration Numhet _.a.u.i____{ SET Nk
Name of Registered Owner WRAEE 5 o Nececniw LIEN ARD =
Nric : Pink /Blue (. _ | " P/ w.: (1eoxs 324 U
Date of Birth (DDMM/YYYY) : IIIL* IIIE]I | 1 2 1 “:“ ‘lw'
Address: _ | LW T CirAsSAA T Dl WE 24 Tl =
th:l- muJ (o) 115 .I_..J_'.'Hﬂ'.l

i AT 3 lefr i r g Ly rhh
Vehicle make & model
Type of vehicle (N Y EAY,
Exaci purpose for which vehicle was .
Being used at time of sccident (" Private | commercial / Hire & Reward
Are you claiming nnder your own : Yes / No
Insurance policy for repair to your vehicle?  If po, plesse indicats imemtion:

Vehicle Category : : Private / Commercial / Motoroycle (0

Name of Insurance Company . et Al (=~
Type of Policy : ACT | Comprehenaive / 3™ Party / 3 party Fire & Theft
Fleet Policy : Yes |/ No

Neme of Driver : { - I | ) ; ] [
Nric : Pink / Blue Fin/PassportNo: = (/' =+~ £ 4

Dumfmmnmamw EIDIE]E]!E]E]B[]

Gender : Ma.!:l‘le:

ﬂdﬂﬂ __ I F I i

Contact : (Hm) ©mILag Tl )
Email : Tl e o o] i [ )
Was drive mn employee of the nsured's co.7 Yo /| (%

I porelationship of driver with the insured
Vehicle registration no, of driver's own vehicle :_ © 1)

(Il Applicablc)

Insurenee company of driver's own vehicle

{If Applizable)

No. of Pax inside your vehicle: _ 4 Any Video Footage: Yes / No
1)Name:_Lii v V[, [t Gender: Male /Female *

2)Name: [ Gender. Male'y Female

3)Mame: . el o GenderMale LFemale

4Name s -1 b Gender. Male / Female *

Fe 13



Ascident Stutemen ¢ Pert 2

% L g -

Type of Collizion !
(eg. Chain collision | side swips , front to rear )

Weather Conditions t Clear” ! Raining Others
Eoad Surface : Dry / Wet Others -
8 ) Was anybody injured in the accident? Yes |/ No If Yes . Anyone Convey by Ambulance Yes / No

b )W axy other vehicle or property demaged? Yea . / No

Waa the sccident reported 10 the polise? Yea / Na

Wi notice of inteaded prosecation given? Ya |/ No

Vehicl: Registration No. I ¢

Vekicle Make / Mode! / Colow - ' y

Details of Property jan i 1

Neme of Driver Ho KHET YeEo W (A M )1
NRIC Pink / Hioe S1E 13 Fin / Passport No :
Caontacl i £ % 13¢

ﬁﬂ'ﬂ- . . s{ ]
Name of Insarance Company

Nuture of Damage e = 2

Name

Conmsy

Emai] Addross

e



Name of Policyholder : LYRECO (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Vehicle No. : SMJB456J)

Period of Insurance : 22 Mar 2019 To 21 Mar 2020 Policy Neo. : 1800080331
Engine No. : CYRO7G287 Endorsement Nao.
Chassis No. : WALZZZ4M2KDOO 7480 Issued Date : 28 Mar 2019
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model AUDI| Q7 2.0 TFS|
Engine Capacily/Tonnage : 1,984.00 CC Sum Insured @ Market Value First Year of Registration : 2018
Dnver Restriction MNA Off Peak Car | No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Entilled fo Drive®
Ary PETecr whio 1 g o 1 Polcy®older | orded ar with Fes pefmedon

Thes Peiicy =il moamndy ihe Policyhcolder or any shonssd devar anly § hedvhe mess e weclisd 50 conadion

Vi Fsws o pay an stoiionsl sum of 1 000 88 “Young sndlior inespeienced [river Exseas” CVIDRT) F You st or Yool Auitiorsasd Drive (Aaresd of unniimsd)| & iels e sgs of 73 anclial lued leds e
FRACE NN AEERnANCE

Age Condition All Age Condition
Limitation as o use*

U arly for social. Someilic 8t plasuns purpoees ardl for He Policyhaldesss Buanesi
Thus Puhicy coss nof cover use far e or reward drng (Umon drivng e rEcng, PECE-MERING VEIRniny wal or spess-mary e camsgs of gooos oier iNan sampeEs N CorTHECnDn W In By rde or
Euminess o usk IS¢ any puUrposs N oofsechan wilh Moks Trade

Loss of Use 1800cc - 2000cc Dpbanal

* Limilstiors rendered noperalivs by Seclion § of (he Moaor Velsdiss (Thed-Pary Risis end Compansahon] Act (Cap 183) and Saction B5 af he Aoad Tramaport Act 1887 (Maleynia). ars nat 1o be
mkeded urcher [hees heedingy

EXCESS

Swctian 1
Fire - $0 Own Damage - §1000 Thef - §0 Fiood Cover - §0

Bection 2
Froperny Damage - 30

‘Windscrean ; §100

Named Driver and Excess jwhems selicssis

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR

Y Al Cumsomer Servie Canter ASa 55 Ui Road 1 Singapons a0 E3ES7373

For athe  Appreved Reporing Cantres/AKS Authomesd Repaimrs. ploess comiact ot J4-hour socicerd emergency Aofine of =25 §338 £300 Alernsireely you may refer (o AlG sebeis wwes 8ig coen sg
i AG S0 Mobsée Acp Bimuly ssarch and downlond “AKE 807 from (Turei or Geooghe Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan. NA

1ANS Fermby ety thus the policy §2 wfach tae Carbreis of rsurencs relses & spssd » scomdence with s provienes of e Moo Wehackss Thed Party Fisis sreo Compsraien) &= (Cap. 1850 Part Y of
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PREMIUM LEASING -5CS

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 150538 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd,
Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacilic Insurance Pte. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
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L4-TIUUM AIV AU IV MU ILINE. TOD 0390 DLUUY
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

I N

What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accldent?

- IremedImE @EEIENOE BART 8T BCSiOERT . Fmep caim snd move your car o 8 aafe place

- Emargency brealdown servica - Do not adma or dlscues taull o biame with the ciher partyles)

- Towng service (acsident of mon-sccen] rel@ed) . Rargrt the accadent b us wilh yess’ actider] vehele (whelhes damegsd of mot)

. Adyica on Motor Cliema procsduns Wil OUr BpEDYed Mporing centres o suthonsed reparers witfun 24 hours of e

. Medicad Reterral Asssinnce next workng doy of the sccident

. Eubmi WritSummans/ Consspondences am thed paryiae io 410
immnd

It no one s Injured in the accident: e

. You am not reguined o make any polcs repon

. Record wehiche numiber, narme and address, insurence company and palicy menber of ihe oiter diveris) and wehjcie{s)

. Colsct detals jnama, addreds snd contac numbaer) of witnesssd snd'or iy Lo taks phaolographa of tha acens of the Bcesdent

. Rapan iha Bocadont 10 US wiTh your Bociden vehaols (whaiiher damagsd of not) vil our approved reporing contres of &thonssd reparers wihin 24 hours or fhe nest
working day of e accdent

If the accident Involves injuries or damage o government property & vehicles, forelgn registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:

. Repor the accident jo the polics. provigng full detadis of the circiensiances of ihe accidend

. Recard vehichs numbss, narme and sddisss, inlssncs compary and palicy mamber of the oifer Sovera) and vehicles), | applcmiis

. CoBect getals (name, addresy 8nd conact number) of witnesses andior iry 1o take photographa of tha scene of the acciden

. Report the scciden 1o us with youl scciden vehicle |whether damaged or h) vis our approved reporting conires of suihonsed repairers within 24 hours of (he e working
day of ire accident

\ _f

4 ~
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for details, Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Certificate of Insurance (C) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
cantained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy 1ssued fo the policyholder

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your

acciden! claim.

2. Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3. Al the lime of collection of the Rental Car. tha original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG. a copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced.
The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
entitlement is stated in the Policy.
Rental cars are striclly for use in Singapore only.
Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Renlal Car Company on per day
basis.
Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject fo additional charges by the Remtal Car Company,

N o b

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.
Activation Hotline: 67428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 389840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 3am to 4pm
“Tha Rental Car Comparyy' s Tarmm & Comilions appdy |16 refundabis secuity Sepotd. sscess kahiily Yor e Fanisl Car, Collinon Damags Weesr alc)

N\ J
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sefl your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned thal under the
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.29), it shall be unlawful for any person to use or cause or parmit any
other person 1o use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act,

The Policyholder is further wamed thal an the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Cerificate of Insurance and the Palicy lo
the insurance company. If the Cerificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration lo that effect mus! be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.BE8).

This Palicy will ceasa 1o be valid once the molar vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of inleres! has been duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concerned. If the insurance company agrees lo cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Cerlificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile.



Premium Automobiles

55 UUbi Road 1. Singapare 408690
Tel : 63686 2323 Fax: 8841 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto com sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No - GB41 1183
Reference :  PA/ODIOTTIROTAITG
Date *  18-Jun-1@

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid
78 Shenton Way

#0T7-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Lyreco (Singapore) Pte Lid
Address : 3818 Orchard Road
#2301
Mgea Ann City Tower B
Singapore 238874
Telephone :  HP +65 84085171 (Dnver. Ms. Petil)
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. ¢ 1900080331
Vehicle No : SMJ 8456 J
Model Code ; Aud QT 20 TFSI QU
Model | Year s 22132019
Engine No :  CYRO76287
Chassis No + WALZZZ4M2ZKDOOT460
Mileage
Date In :
Liability I
Excess Cost N
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 16-Jun-19

Place of Accident ¢ Just Before Exit 74 On CTE



" Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408609
Tel . 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMJ 8456 J

Sin Nature of Jobs

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for

1 headlights, homs, fog lamps, outside temperatura
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking aid

To dismanile and renew front bumper, lhs front fender
2 and lhs headlighl. Re-organize crash management

componants. Reinstall all parts removed

-
"

e
3 To respray front bumper and [hs front fender

4 To renew Ins front rim and carry out wheel alignment
Inspect Ihs front suspension for further damages.

5 To carry oul diagnostic check.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

4B0.00 ~

3|15U::po'J (.1.3.!

2.500.00 " o

28000 »~

19200

6,602.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMJ 8456 J

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 FRONT BUMPER E(‘&-—A

$ 224200 — | }43%.(@
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 403.00 &+
3 FRONT TOW EYE COVER At S 36.00 ~
4 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH - § 60.00
5 FRONT BUMPER END CAP pt e~ N $ 3200 +
6 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE  § 19100 +
7 FRONT BUMPER SPOILER - LH F3E $ 126.00 +4
8 FRONT BUMPER OUTER SPOILER -LH A~ ™ $ 40,00
9 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH ) $ 271.00
10 FRONT BUMPER END CAP - LH $ 30.00 ©
11 FRONT BUMPER SPRING CLIP - LH ik e 4 8 300"
12 FRONT BUMPER INNER SPOILER -LH $ 55,004
13 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION- LH 5 4000~
14 FRONT FENDER - LH m.l-\,.r $ 1,481.00 +
15 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS xw<-— $ 69.00
16 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH Fv““ " § 59.00 +
17 FRONT FENDER SUPPORT - LH $ 93,00 ¥
18 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH ]. 3 223.00 »
19 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH rhe $ 22300 ¢
20 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS 1 = g 50.00 &
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,727.00

All charges are nol inclusive of GST,
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare paris are Special Nelt.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.

SMJ 8456 J

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/IN  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH $ 107.00 .4
22 LED HEADLIGHT - LH e $ 0,074.00 +
23 LIFT CYLINDER - LH 5 181.00 &
24 FRONT WHEEL WIDENER - LH/RH  fé -~ 3 603.00 —~
25 FRONT WHEEL WIDENER CLIP padaes Al  Xo, 6 S 500
26 ALUMINIUM RIM &4 $ 1,116.00 — -
27 RUBBERVALVE M4~ s 1240
%8 SUNDRIES Nec S 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 17,125.40
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s 6,602.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 23,727.40

All charges are notl Inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (OK] = Approved, Remarks (X] = Not approved

Spare parts are Speacial Netl.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

Adnca Ju'.j
'm[cqls

Actlanse R, T Ped

This estimate |s based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle,
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 68411183

Emall: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate : Accident Repairs
Workshop :+ UblRoad1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : bBB41118B3
Reference : PAJOD/O773/2019/TC
Date +  18-Jun-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Sshenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

DOwnear's Name ¢ Lyreco (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Address :  384B QOrchard Road
230
Ngee ann City Tower B
singapore 238874
Telephone t  HP +65 84985171 (Driver, Ms, Petit)
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. ¢ 1900080331
Vehicle No :  SMJ 8456 J
Model Code + Audl Q7 20 TFSI QU
Model ! Year r o 22/032MM9
Engine No : CYRO76287
Chassis No :  WAUZZZAM2KDOO74860
Mileage -
Date In .
Liability '
Excess Cost Hoo=
Estimated By : Johnny Boo/ Allan Wu
Accident Date ¢ 16-Jun-19

Place of Accident *  Just Before Exit 7A On CTE



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel ; 6356 2323 Fax : 6841 1163

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charaes for Accident Vehicle SMJ 8456 J
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights, horns, fag lamps, outslde
1 temperature sensor, headlight washer assy and SN § = ¥ 4a0.00
front parking ald.
To dismantle and renew front bumper, Ihs
front fender and Ihs headlight. Re-arganize
2 crash management components. Reinstall all $ 3,150.00 ’ el
parts removed
3 Torespray front bumper and Ihs front fender. 5 2,500.00 5 1,200,00
To renew Ihs front rim and carry out wheel
4 gllgnment. Inspect Ihs front suspension for SN § 280.00 5 280,00
further damages,
5 To carry out diagnostic check. SN S 192.00 $ 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES T | 6,602.00 5 2,762.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086399
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMJ 8456 J

Dam & Prices
SIN__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONT BUMPER s 2,242.00 5 1,793.60
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS s 403.00
3 FRONT TCW EYE COVER 5 36.00
4 FRONT BUMFER AIR GUIDE - LH s 60.00
5 FRONT BUMPER END CAP s 32.00
B FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE s 191.00
7 FRONT BUMPER SPOILER - LH s 126.00
B FRONT EUMPER OUTER SPOILER - LH 5 40.00
g FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH 5 271.00
10 FRONT BUMPER END CAP - LH S 30.00
" FRONT BUMPER SPRING CLIP - LH S 3.00
12 FRONT BUMPER INNER SPOILER -LH s 55.00
13 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION- LH -] 40.00
14 FRONT FENDER - LH S 1.481.00
15 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS s 69.00
16 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH 5 59.00
17 FRONT FENDER SUPPORT - LH 5 83.00
18 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH 5 223.00
19 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH 5 223.00
20 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 50.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,727.00 S 1,793.60

All charges are not Inclusive of GS5T.

Legend : Remarks (0K = Approved. Remarks (X1 = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Reqn No. SMJ 8456 J

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
§  1,793.60
21 HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH 5 107.00
22 LED HEADLIGHT - LH 5 9,074.00
23 LIFT CYLINDER - LH 5 181.00
24 FRONT WHEEL WIDENER - LH/RH 5 60300 § 482.40
25  FRONT WHEEL WIDENER CLIP 5 5.00
26 ALUMINIUM RIM 3 111600 ¢ 892,60
27 RUBBER VALVE 5 12.40
28 SUNDRIES 5 30000 3 3.36
TOTAL SPARE PARTS § 1712540 §  3,172.16
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 660200 $ 275200
GRAND TOTAL $§ 2372740 § 592416

All charges are not Incluslve of G5T.

Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centro Ubl Service Centre Customaer Service
20 Amusndre Roed 381 Almssndes Road Sarvize Appoaniment A3 2370
Singapors 15803 Singapore 152830 ATEES F4-nour Braasacwr Sarvice A28 1733
Main Telephone BE38 320 Wain Telaphone 6388 ZI33 M Taphorm 6388 717 Emmd EuSIDMer cAipremLumaio oom sg
M Telofan 8471 3733 M Telefna 84751023 Man Teswfas  BB4Y 1183
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 15+25 Company Reg. Ho. 1993502271W
GST Reg. No. 199902271W
AlG RSIA PRCIFIC INSURRNCE FTE LTD i - £01 Account: a6 ']
MOTGR CLATM DEPT Invoice No: 85014330 : a00 (T j
AlG BUILDING
T8 SHENTON WAY 07/10/201% AIC ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
§07=-16 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
SINGAPORE 079120 07912 AIGC BUILDING
drrRanes T8 SHENTON WAY
$07-1E
30 SINGAFORE 079120

Regn No: smosqser (v 39941 Regn Date: 22/03/2018 Mileage: £199 WIP No.: s5703¢
Model: 07 2.0 TFSI QU (252 bhp) 4MBOI Chassis; WKADIZZ4MIEDOOT460 Engine: cva 076287 Dept: o
You have been assisted by - va-5ic: Marsills
Qry Linit Price Amount
=/ EXC M: @EB8E =1000.00 1.00 -1,000.00
Insurance Excess/Liasbilicy
-] BODYWORE M: 480.00 1.00 480.00
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENEON, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
AND FRONT FAREING AID,
5 BODYWORE M: E00.00 1.00 &00.00
TO DISMANTLE AND REREW FRONT BOMPER.
RECRGANISE CRASH MAMAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
-] BODYWORE M: 1200.00 1.00 1,200.00
TO RESPFRAY FEONT BUMFER AND LHS FRONT FEMDER
5 BODYWORE M: ZED.DOQ 1.00 280.00
TD RENEW LHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL
ALTIGNMENT. INSPECT LHS FRONT SUSFENEION
FOR FURTHER DAMAGES
= BODYWORK M: 182.00 1.00 192.00
TO CTAHRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK
¥ A4MOEQ1025C BIM 15% CHE Lass 0204 1.00 1116.00 992,80
X RAMOBS3ITIT AW COVER (LAST) Less 020W 1.00 301.50 241,20
X A4MOB5371E  4W3 COVER(LAST) Less 020W 1.00 301.540 241.20
X A4MOBOTOESE GRO V] [SR)COVER 21/6/19 Less 0204 1.00 2242.00 1,793.80
x h4MOBS4451 CLIP Less 020% 6.00 B.70 3.36
Parts 3,172,168 Sub-Total 4,824.16
Labaour 0.00
Bublet £,732.00
Henus 0.00 7% GST L id o
Lubricant 0.00
Grand Total >+ 360,85
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pie Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

78 Shenton Way
£07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120
Muotar Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SMJ 8456 )

Worah Khai
6768 9828
GR41 1183

Body Repair

PAODAOTTI01WEM
26 June 2019

RE:  CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chnssis No.
Yehicle Regn No,
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner

Certificate No

Own Damoge Excess :

Accident Dute
Mlace

Repair Cosi
WIF Mo,

Repairer's Name

Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI QU
WAUZZZAM2KDOOT460
SML 8456 J

4199 KM

Lyreco (Singapore) Pte Lid
1900080331

$1070.00 (Incl. 7% GST)

16" June 2019
JUST BEFORE EXIT 7A ON CTE
57036

Premium Automobiles Pie Liud

[/We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

_8:30am
July Bth 2018

DIECHARGE VOUCHLER- MG - Sh) 8456

from

Talaphone +835-
Tolafax =53
Mosile  +85-
Chur eheparimeant
Your Claim Fal
Crur Asf

Cate

izisi pages

Premium Automobiles Ple L
Shewr oom

@ Lang Kes Road

Singapore 156080
Telwphone (85) 8538 1111
Telefax  (85]) 8471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
5% Libl Road 1

Singapore 40B0%E
Talsphone {85 $388 2123
Telglax (8453 8841 1183




Premium Automobiles

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#O0T-16 AlG Building AR4] 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaif premiumauto com sy
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yor Ref: SMJ 8456 0 PA/OD/OTTI2019NH

9 October 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SM.J 8456 J, Audi Q7 2.0 FSI QL.

With reference 1o the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SMJ B456 J, claimant,
Lyreco (Singupore) Pte Lid, please find the related document per attached

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014330 — 5% 5.268.85
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me al
f768 991 |

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Depi

Encl
AIG - SMJ R456 )

fram
Telephone +85-
Telelax 85
EMail

Our departmen
Our Ref

Your Raf

Ciate

lotal pages

Pramium Automobiles Pie Lid
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 1530080

Talephona (65) 6568 1111
Teletax  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
S55UbiRd

Singapore 403609
Telephona (B85) 6336 2323
Teletax  (B5) 684 11183



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified | EstSubmitted | AdjAssigned | AdjRpt | AdjSebmfted | insAutned  Statws
17 Jun 2019 | Itun201%  S35,924.18 $85,924.18 Panding for Survey
Matkn 09:27 Edit Extimates | view ot | Raport
| Eonady R | Cancal cane |

Reference Claim Detalls

Insured:

 [Created by Insurer]

|LYRECO (SINGPORE) PTE LTD, Co Reg Mo 2005016631

| 16/06/2019 12:00 - :59
[2 Months and 25 Days From LTA

| Reg Date {Man Yr)]
| 1900080331 (Comprehensive)
Coversge: 22/03/201%9 -
|21/03/2020

 E— . | Encess: |5%1,000.00 =

_ Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) 55 Un fosd 1, 4066599 Ubl - Tel: 87680828/9827/9911

AIG Asis Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-641%-3000 ... [Handled by Gan, Hunchung]

= {Hunchung Gangalg com

LEK Auto Consultants
| due 02/07/2019] .
PETIT EP LIENARD JORDANE JOSSE JACQUELINE [4]3 7 Fernale) ,
Emall: JORDANE PETIT@HOTMALL.COM

[
S5MIB456] |Date of Loss:

oD / 231605805256

Vehicle Reg. Ne.:

| Clnim Type: | Policy/Caover Note No.:

(Repaicer:
Handiing Insurer:

Adjuster Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] .. [Final Rpt

NAIC: G5030625P, Tel: +6584985171

| Driver/Custodian:

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

wiew M |
|» AIG_SG (14/06/2019): SMI8456] / OD / 16/06/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

Compose Case Ml |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

Due Date  Priority  Type
No results.,

Create New Task
Completed On

View All | Search Teais |
Subject  Handler  Assigned By

| complete |
Crested On Done?

Task Group

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 14/10/2019



Mernimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SHMJIB456] (23160580525G)
oD
Jun 16 2019 12:30PM
[LYRECO (SINGPORE) PTE LTD]
Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

Upioad Documents | Upioed Photos | Compoise Mew Lettn View Use Viewsr

| uploag vises | umm"]_

Phatos/Images sperpage < | B
Mo Melabel/Reorder | LKX Auta Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) = Thumbnall| Print
|1 30/03/19 18:01 | General View | @ | esaws | @
i 2 |30/09/19 16:01 | Genaral View [ﬂ waairs | [
1 130/09/19 16:01 | General View - . @ cadc | W
4 30/03/19 18:01 | General View (@ wwwvs | @
5 300919 18:01 | Genersl View | @ | osewc | B
| 6 |30/09/19 18:01 | Genersl View O swave W
E 130/09/19 16:01 | Ganeral View . D | eaarws | [
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 1sesoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-B805 Emall: sur@ikkaulo.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CC3/AIG19010957/AQDIN2

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 079120 Date: 14/10/2018

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: LYRECO (SINGPORE) PTELTD  Policy No: 1800080331

Date of Loss: 16/06/2019 Nature of Claim: OD Claim No: 231805805256
T F F |

Reg No: SMJB456.

Make & Model; AUDI Q7, 2.0 TFSI QU (A) Engine No: CYROTG287

Reg. Date: 22/03/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZAM2ZKDO0T 460

Colour: Black Odomator: 3887 km

Engine Capacity: 1984 cc

:‘:iz':“ Value/New Car $$270.000.00

Sum Insured (5%): Market Value/Mew Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 255/55R19 Rear Tyre Size: 255/55R19
Front Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Left Sida: Pirelli 6 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm
The above values regresent the mmainmg hre heads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference DIiff %
Parts 17,125.40 317218 1385324 B1.48
Miscellanaous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,602.00 2,752.00 3,B50.00 58.32
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 23,727.40 592416 17,803.24 75.03
- Excess (5§) 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
i5%) 22,727 40 4,924 16 17.803.24 78.33
+ GST 7.00/7.00% [5%) 1.5%90.82 344 69 1,246.23 78.33
Nett Amount (S§5) 24,318.32 5,268.85 19,040.47 78.33
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/06/2019
Date Inspected: 20/06/20129 Inspected At: Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the ime and place of inspechion sialed herein. Such inspection has baen carmied oul fo the best of ouwr
knowledge and abiity but any other liabfily under any other circumatances is hereby expressly excluded
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Gty :::ﬂ Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 2.242.00F5*1,7T03.80FS
1 *FRONT BEUMPER FIXING PARTS Not 403.00FS *-FS
Necessary
3 1 *FRONT TOW EYE COVER Not 36.00FS *-F5
Necessary
4 1 *FRONT EUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH Not 60.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER END CAP Not 32.00Fs *-FS
Necessary
& 1 *FRONT EUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER Not 191.00FS *-FS
CENTRE Necessary
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPOILER-LH Nol 126.00FS *-FS
MNecassary
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER OUTER SPOILER-LH Mot 40.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
8 1 *FRONT EUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH Not 271.00F5 *-F5
MNecessary
10 1 *FRONT EUMPER END CAP-LH Not 30.00Fs *-F5
Mecessary
11 4 *FRONT BUMPER SPRING CLIP-LH Not 3.00Fs *-F5
Necessary
12 1 *FRONT BEUMPER INNER SPOILER-LH Not 55.00FS *-F§
MNecessary
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH Not 40.00FS *-FS§
MNecessary
M 1 “FRONT FENDER-LH Repair 1.481.00FS *-F5
15 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not B9.00FS *-F§
Necessary
16 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH Mot 59.00F3 “-F§
Mecessary
w1 *FRONT FENDER SUPPORT-LH Mot 893.00FS *-FS
Mecessary
18 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH Mot 223.00FS *-FS
Necessary
19 1 *REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH Not 223.00F5 *-F5
Necessary
20 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not 50.00Fs *-F5
Necessary
21 1 *HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-LH Not 107.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
22 1 *LED HEADLIGHT-LH Not 9,074 00FS *=FS
MNecessary
23 1 *LIFT CYLINDER-LH Not 181.00FS *-FS
Necessary
24 2 *FRONT WHEEL WIDENER-LH/IRH MNecassary 603.00FS "48240FS
25 6 *FRONT WHEEL WIDEMER CLIP Not 5.00FS *-F§
MNecessary
26 1 “ALUMINIUM RIM Cut 1.116.00FS "B92.BOFS
2T 4 *RUBBER VALVE Mol 12 40FS *-FS
MNecessary
28 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 300.00FS “3.36FS
F=Franchise pan, S=Spcheh
Total Parts (S8§) 17,12540  3,172.16

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour lems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS New 480.00 4B0.00
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS,FOG LAMPS,OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
AND FRONT PARKING AID
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,LHS New 3,150.00 600.00
FRONT FENDER AND LHS HEADLIGHT.RE-ORGANIZE
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND LHS FRONT New 2,500.00 1.200.00
FENDER
4 TO RENEW LHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280.00 280.00
ALIGNMENT.INSPECT LHS FRONT SUSPENSION FOR
FURTHER DAMAGES
5 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK Naw 182.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 6,602.00 2.752.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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